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 1.

Tel.: 

Gaza  Palestine

Minister

Ministry of Environmental Affairs

El-Thawra Street

+9708 2822000/2847208

Fax: +9708 2847198

E-Mail: environment@gov.ps

H.E. Dr. Yousef Abu Safieh

Albania

 2.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Director of Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Water Administration

Rruga e Durresit, No.27

+355 4 2270 630

Fax: +355 4 2270 627

E-Mail: Sajmir.Hoxha@moe.gov.al

CHM Web: http://nfp-al.eionet.eu.int

Dr. Sajmir Hoxha

Algeria

 3.

Tel.: 

Alger 16000 Algeria

Sous Directrice des Sites et Paysages, du Patrimoine Naturel et Biologique

Direction Generale de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement

Rue des 4 Canons-les Tagarins

+213 21 43 2884

Fax: +213 21 43 2884

E-Mail: chenoufnadia@yahoo.fr

Mlle. Nadia Chenouf

Antigua and Barbuda

 4.

Tel.: 

St. John's  Antigua and Barbuda

Chief Environment Officer

Environment Division

Government of Antigua and Barbuda

#1 Prime Minister's Drive

Factory Road

+1 268 462 4625, 1 268 562 2568

Fax: +1 268 462 4625

E-Mail: dcblack11@gmail.com    dcblack11@yahoo.com    

environmentantigua@gmail.com

Ms. Diann Black-Layne

Argentina

 5.

Tel.: 

Buenos Aires C1004AAI Argentina

Dirección Nacional de Ordenamiento Ambiental y Conservación de la 

Biodiversidad

Secretaría de Ambiente y Desarrollo Sustentable

San Martin 451

+54 11 4348 8444

Fax: +54 11 4348 8451

E-Mail: opadin@ambiente.gob.ar

Lic. Oscar Padín
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Armenia

 6.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 375001 Armenia

Division of Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of Nature Protection

Republic Square

Government Building #3

+3741 585469

Fax: +3741 585349

E-Mail: aramgevo@hotmail.com

CHM Web: http://www.biodiv.am

Dr. Aram Gevorgyan

Australia

 7.

Tel.: 

Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Assistant Director

International Biodiversity Policy

Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and 

Communities

GPO Box 787

+61 2 6274 1111

Fax: +61 2 6274 1666

E-Mail: susan.newling@environment.gov.au

CHM Web: http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/international/clearing

-house-mechanism

Ms. Susan Newling

Austria

 8.

Tel.: 

A-1090 Vienna  Austria

Federal Environment Agency

Spittelauer Laende 5

+43 1 31304 3380

Fax: +43 1 31304 3700

E-Mail: martin.goetzl@umweltbundesamt.at

CHM Web: http://at.chm-cbd.net

Dr. Martin Götzl

Bahamas

 9.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box N7132 Nassau  Bahamas

Director

Bahamas Environment, Science and Technology (BEST) Commission

Ministry of the Environment

2nd Floor, Dockendale House

West Bay Street

+1 242 322 4546

Fax: +1 242 326 3509

E-Mail: philipweech@bahamas.gov.bs    bestnbs@gmail.com    

wcpweech@wsc.com.bs

CHM Web: http://www.bahamaschm.org

Mr. Philip S. Weech

Bahrain

 10.

Tel.: 

Isa Town  Bahrain

Director General

Public Commission for the Protection of Marine Resources, Environment & 

Wildlife

P.O. Box 18233 Bahrain Mall

+973 17386555

Fax: +973 17386556

E-Mail: adel@pmew.gov.bh    akzayani@hotmail.com

Dr. Adel Khalifa Al Zayani

Bangladesh

 11.

Tel.: 

1000 Dhaka  Bangladesh

Secretary

Ministry of Environment and Forests

Bangladesh Secretariat

Building No. 6, Room No. 1309

+88 02 7161881, 88 02 7160481

Fax: +88 02 7169210

E-Mail: mesbah02@gmail.com    secretary@moef.gov.bd

Mr. Mesbah ul Alam

Barbados

 12.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box T25 St.Thomas BB 22022 Barbados

Director

Natural Heritage Department

Ministry of the Environment, Water Resources and Drainage (MEWD)

No.1 Sturges

+1 246 438 7761

Fax: +1 246 438 7767

E-Mail: heritage@barbados.gov.bb    sdespu@caribsurf.com

Mr. Steve A. Devonish

 13.

Tel.: 

Bridgetown BB 11144 Barbados

Permanent Secretary

Environment Division

Ministry of the Environment, Water Resources and Drainage (MEWD)

1st Floor, S.P. Musson Building

Hincks Street

+1 246 467 5700; +1 246 467 5721

Fax: +1 246 437 8859

E-Mail: becklesp@gob.bb    envirobdos@gob.bb

Mr. Lionel Weekes
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Belarus

 14.

Tel.: 

Minsk 220030 Belarus

Head

Department of Humanitarian Cooperation and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Lenin Str., 19

+375 17 222 44 55

Fax: +375 17 227 45 21

E-Mail: ugs@mfa.gov.by

CHM Web: http://www.biodiv.solo.by

Belgium

 15.

Tel.: 

B-1000 Brussels  Belgium

CHM Partnership Assistant

Department of Invertebrates

Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences

Vautierstraat 29

+32 2 627 42 67

Fax: +32 2 627 41 41

E-Mail: han.dekoeijer@naturalsciences.be    cbd-

chm@naturalsciences.be

CHM Web: http://be.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Han de Koeijer

Belize

 16.

Tel.: 

Belmopan C.A. Belize

Deputy Chief Forest Officer

Forest Department

Ministry of Natural Resources and the Environment

23/25 Unity Blvd

+501 822 1524; 2079

Fax: +501 822 1523

E-Mail: windsorbelize@yahoo.com    biodiversity@mnrei.gov.bz

Mr. Marcelo Windsor

Benin

 17.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  Benin

Directeur Général Adjoint des Forêts et des Ressources Naturelles

Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Protection de la Nature (MEPN)

02 BP 268

Gbegamey

+229 95 42 50 47, 97 08 49 27

Fax: +229 21 33 61 89

E-Mail: cesarenong@yahoo.fr    bmbc1957@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://bj.chm-cbd.net

M. Bienvenu Bossou

Bhutan

 18.

Tel.: 

Thimphu  Bhutan

Joint Director

Environment Assessment Section

National Environment Commission

P.O. Box 466

+975 2 323 760

Fax: +975 2 323 385

E-Mail: kc@nec.gov.bt    nyedrupkc@yahoo.com

Mr. Karma C. Nyedrup

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

 19.

Tel.: 

La Paz  Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Viceministra de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad, Cambios Climáticos y 

Desarrollo y Gestión Forestal

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Av.Camacho No. 1471 entre Bueno y Loayza

+591 2 2113012; +591 2 2111103 interno 267

Fax: +591 2 2111097

E-Mail: cynthia.silva@mmaya.gob.bo    silvacynthiavm@gmail.com

Lic. Cynthia V. Silva Maturana

Botswana

 20.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment, Wildlife & Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 390 20 50

Fax: +267 390 20 51

E-Mail: mflyman@gov.bw

Dr. Michael V. Flyman

 21.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Director

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment, Wildlife & Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 390 20 50, + 267 390 20 55

Fax: +267 391 46 87

E-Mail: smonna@gov.bw    envirobotswana@gov.bw

Mr. Stevie Chilume Monna
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Bulgaria

 22.

Tel.: 

Sofia 1000 Bulgaria

Expert, Protected Areas Division

National Nature Protection Service Directorate

Ministry of Environment and Water

67 William Gladstone Str.

+359 2 940 66 11

Fax: +359 2 940 66 74

E-Mail: chmbg@moew.government.bg

CHM Web: http://chm.moew.government.bg/indexE.cfm

Mrs. Nadya Mihaylova

Burkina Faso

 23.

Tel.: 

Ouagadougou 01 Burkina Faso

Direction Générale de l'Environnement, Direction des Conventions 

Internationales en matière d'Environnement

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Developpement Durable

01 BP 6486

+226 50 31 31 66

Fax: +226 50 31 64 91

E-Mail: bancebo@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://bf.chm-cbd.net

M. Boniface Soumayila Bancé

Burundi

 24.

Tel.: 

Gitega  Burundi

Directeur Général

Institut National pour l'Environnement et la Conservation de la Nature 

(INECN)

B.P. 56

+257 22 40 30 32, 22 40 30 31

Fax: +257 22 40 46 43

E-Mail: muhiv@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://bi.chm-cbd.net

M. Vincent Muhitira

 25.

Tel.: 

Gitega  Burundi

Chef, Service de la Recherche en Biodiversité

Gestionnaire, Site Web National en matière de Biodiversité

Institut National pour l'Environnement et la Conservation de la Nature 

(INECN)

B.P. 56

+257 22 82 70 77

Fax: +257 22 40 30 32

E-Mail: nzigidaherabenoit@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://bi.chm-cbd.net

M. Benoît Nzigidahera

Cambodia

 26.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh P.O. Box 1542 Cambodia

Director of Department of International Convention and Biodiversity

General Department of Administration for Nature Conservation and 

Protection

Ministry of Environment

48, Samdech Preah Sihanouk

Tonle Bassac - Chamkarmon

+855 23 721 462, +855 12 457 799

Fax: +855 23 721 073

E-Mail: somalychan@hotmail.com    icbd@gdancp-moe.org

Ms. Somaly Chan

Cameroon

 27.

Tel.: 

Yaoundé  Cameroon

Sub-director, Sensitization

Department of Development and Environmental Policies

Ministry of Environment and Nature Protection

Ministerial Building Nr. 2

20th May Boulevard

+237 77 30 39 32, +237 22 05 23 28

Fax: +237 22 23 60 51

E-Mail: rntep@yahoo.fr

Mr. Rigobert Ntep

Canada

 28.

Tel.: 

Burlington ON L7R 4A6 Canada

Policy Analyst

Ecosystems and Biodiversity Priorities Division

Environment Canada

CCIW Room L149

867 Lakeshore Rd.

+905 336 4719

Fax: +905 336 4499

E-Mail: Krista.Blackborow@ec.gc.ca

CHM Web: http://www.biodivcanada.ca

Ms. Krista Blackborow

Central African Republic

 29.

Tel.: 

B.P. 686 Bangui  Central African Republic

Directeur

Nouvelles Technologies de l'Information Environnementale

Ministere de l'Environnement et de l'Ecologie

+236 70 98 2606

E-Mail: ti_massanguet@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://cf.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Christophe Ndarata Massanguet
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Central African Republic

 30.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Chef, Services de Recherches, de Technologies et de la Gestion des 

Banques de données

(Assistant au Point Focal CHM)

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Ecologie

B.P. 686

+236 72 28 32 71

E-Mail: yapendegisele2@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://cf.chm-cbd.net

Mlle Gisèle Yapende

Chad

 31.

N'Djamena  Chad

Ressources Forestières

Ministère de l'Environnement, de l'Eau et des Ressources Halieutiques

BP 447

E-Mail: hmahamat2000@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://td.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Tahir Hassan Mahamat

Chile

 32.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Jefe, Departamento de Recursos Naturales

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente

Teatinos 258, piso 4

+56 2 240 5610

E-Mail: ctala@mma.gob.cl

Sr. Charif Tala

China

 33.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100035 China

Director

Division of Biodiversity Conservation, Department of Nature and Ecology 

Conservation

Ministry of Environmental Protection

115 Xizhimennel Nanxiaojie

+86 10 6655 6309

Fax: +86 10 6655 6329

E-Mail: Zhang.Wenguo@mep.gov.cn

CHM Web: http://english.biodiv.gov.cn

Mr. Zhang Wenguo

Colombia

 34.

Tel.: 

Bogota  Colombia

Directora General

Instituto de Investigación de Recursos Biológicos Alexander Von Humboldt

Diagonal 27 NO. 15-09

+57 1 3202767, etx 215

E-Mail: bch@humboldt.org.co    secretariadireccion@humboldt.org.co

CHM Web: http://co.chm-cbd.net

Doctora Eugenia Ponce de León

Comoros

 35.

Tel.: 

Moroni  Comoros

Directeur Général

Direction Générale de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Pêche, de l'Environnement, de l'Energie, de 

l'Industrie et de l'Artisanat

B.P. 876

+269 73 24 28, 29,  73 06 08

Fax: +269 73 13 57

E-Mail: aboulhouday@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://km.chm-cbd.net

M. Aboulhouda Youssouf

Congo

 36.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  Congo

Direction Générale de l'Environnement

Ministère du Devéloppement Durable, de l'Economie Forestière et de 

l'Environnement

B.P. 958

+242 521 50 64

E-Mail: bock_lucien@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://cg.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Lucien Bock

 37.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  Congo

Ingénieur de Développement Rural (1ère classe, 1er échelon)

Direction Générale du Développement Rural

Ministère du Développement Durable de l'Economie Forestière et de 

l'Environnement

+242 05 5262678, +242 06 9543271

E-Mail: carmela.ndinga@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://cg.chm-cbd.net

Mademoiselle Gaëlle Carmella Ndinga Apendi
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Cook Islands

 38.

Tel.: 

Director

Environment Service

Government of the Cook Islands

+682 21 256

Fax: +682 22 256

E-Mail: resources@environment.org.ck

Costa Rica

 39.

Tel.: 

San José  Costa Rica

Gerente de Plantificación y Encargado de la información institucional y 

geográfica ambiental

Sistema Nacional de Areas de Conservación

250 mts sur de la Casa Italia

Bo. Francisco Peralta

+506 283 8004 ext:200 or 133

Fax: +506 283 7118

E-Mail: francisco.gonzalez@sinac.go.cr

CHM Web: http://www.inbio.ac.cr

Mr. Francisco Gonzalez Salas

Côte d'Ivoire

 40.

Tel.: 

Abidjan  Côte d'Ivoire

Chef de Service des Etudes

Direction de l'Environnement

Ministère du Logement, du Cadre de Vie et de l'Environnement

B.P. V. 184

+225 20 21 9709, +225 20 21 0623

Fax: +225 20 21 0495

E-Mail: biodiv@africaonline.co.ci    bernard_koffi@hotmail.com

CHM Web: http://ci.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Yao Bernard Koffi

Croatia

 41.

Tel.: 

HR-10000 Zagreb  Croatia

Director

State Institute for Nature Protection

Trg Mažuranića 5

+385 1 5502 900

Fax: +385 1 5502 901

E-Mail: davorin.markovic@dzzp.hr

Mr. Davorin Marković

Croatia

 42.

Tel.: 

HR-10000 Zagreb  Croatia

Head, Ecological Network Section

Department for Nature Impact Assessment

State Institute for Nature Protection

Trg Mažuranića 5

+385 1 5502 929

Fax: +385 1 5502 901

E-Mail: ramona.topic@dzzp.hr

Ms. Ramona Topić

Cuba

 43.

Tel.: 

Havana CP: 11300 Cuba

Presidenta

Agencia de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Ciencia, Technología y Medio Ambiente

Calle 20, esq 18 A. Playa.

+537 202 1071

Fax: +537 204 5842

E-Mail: gisel@ama.cu    direccion@ies.ama.cu

CHM Web: http://www.ecosis.cu/chm/chmcuba.htm

Dra. Gisela Alonso Dominguez

Cyprus

 44.

Tel.: 

Nicosia  Cyprus

Environment Officer A

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment

20 - 22 October 28th Avenue

2414 Engomi

+357 22408929

Fax: +357 22774945

E-Mail: estylianopoulou@environment.moa.gov.cy

Mrs. Elena Stylianopoulou

Czech Republic

 45.

Tel.: 

Czech Republic

Agency for Nature Conservation and Landscape Protection

Nuselská 39, 140 00 Praha 4

+420 241 082 803

Fax: +420 241 082 999

E-Mail: lenka.jandova@nature.cz

CHM Web: http://cz.chm-cbd.net

Ms. Lenka Jandová

2/8/2012 6 / 22



National Focal PointsClearing-House Mechanism of the Convention on Biological Diversity

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 46.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

National Coordinating Committee for the Environment

Zhungsongdong Central District

P.O. Box 44 Sungri Street

+85 02 381 8370; +85 02 18111

Fax: +85 02 381 4660

E-Mail: shkwak@unicef.org

Democratic Republic of the Congo

 47.

Tel.: 

B.P. 16 137 Kinshasa I  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement, Conservation de la Nature et Tourisme

2895, Boulevard du Palais de la Nation

+243 99 83 07 536

Fax: +243 88 43 675

E-Mail: guygeraldmboma@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://cd.chm-cbd.net

M. Guy Mboma Akani

Denmark

 48.

Tel.: 

DK-2300 Copenhagen Ø Denmark

Danish Forest and Nature Agency

Ministry of Environment

Haraldsgade 52

+45 39 47 20 00

Fax: +45 39 27 98 99

E-Mail: hes@sns.dk

CHM Web: http://dk-chm.dk

Mr. Hans Erik Svart

Djibouti

 49.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Ministre

Ministère de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et de 

l'Aménagement du Territoire

B.P. 11

+253 35 00 06 +253 35 83 57

Fax: +253 35 16 18

E-Mail: metade@intnet.dj

CHM Web: http://dj.chm-cbd.net

H.E.M. Moussa Ahmed Hassan

Dominica

 50.

Tel.: 

Roseau  Dominica

Director

Environmental Coordinating Unit

Ministry of Health and the Environment

Roseau Fisheries Complex

Dame M. Eugenia Charles Blvd.

+1 767 448 2401 ext 3456, +1 767 448 4577

Fax: +1 767 448 4577

E-Mail: ecu@dominica.gov.dm

Mr. Lloyd Pascal

Dominican Republic

 51.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo  Dominican Republic

Directora

Departamento de Recursos Geneticos - Direccion de  Biodiversidad

Vice ministerio Áreas Protegidas y Biodiversidad, Ministerio de Medio 

Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Av. Luperon, esq. Cayetano Germosen

+1 809 807 1116

Fax: +1 809 472 7105

E-Mail: recursos.geneticos@ambiente.gob.do    

marina_hernandez@hotmail.com    

marina.hernandez@ambiente.gob.do

Ms. Marina Hernández

Ecuador

 52.

Ministerio del Ambiente

E-Mail: gmontoya@ambiente.gov.ec

CHM Web: http://www.presidencia.gov.ec/modulos.asp?id=2

Lic. Gabriela Montoya

Egypt

 53.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Director

Biodiversity Unit, Nature Conservation Sector

Egyptian Environmental Affairs Agency

30, Misr Heiwan Agricultural Road

Maadi

+202 525 6445

Fax: +202 525 6490, 526 6016

E-Mail: tahernbu@gmail.com    iat20000@hotmail.com

CHM Web: http://www.egyptchm.org

Dr. Taher Issa
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El Salvador

 54.

Tel.: 

San Salvador  El Salvador

Gerente de Recursos Biológicos

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Kilómetro 5 1/2 Carretera a Santatecla, Calle y Colonia Las Mercedes

Edificio MARN, Instalaciones ISTA. 3er nivel

+503 2267 9301

Fax: +503 2267 9326

E-Mail: jordiquebu@hotmail.com    jquezada@MARN.GOB.SV

CHM Web: http://www.marn.gob.sv

Dr. Jorge Ernesto Quezada Diaz

Equatorial Guinea

 55.

Tel.: 

Malabo  Equatorial Guinea

Director General de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Pesca y Medio Ambiente

c/o Presidente Nasser

Bioko Norte

+240 09 13 05

Fax: +240 09 29 05

E-Mail: engongaosono@yahoo.fr

Don Santiago Francisco Engonga

Eritrea

 56.

Tel.: 

Asmara  Eritrea

Department of Environment

Ministry of Land, Water and Environment

PO Box 5713

+291 1 125887, +291 1 120311

Fax: +291 1 126095

E-Mail: abyoze@yahoo.com    depenvdg@eol.com.er

Mr. Abraham Yohannes

Estonia

 57.

Tel.: 

Tallinn, 10616  Estonia

Estonian Environment Information Centre

Mustamäe Tee 33

+372 6737 576

Fax: +372 6564 071

E-Mail: lauri.klein@ic.envir.ee

CHM Web: http://btv.eelis.ee

Mr. Lauri Klein

Ethiopia

 58.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

Head

Information and Documentation Service

Institute of Biodiversity Conservation

P.O. Box 30726

+251 11 661 2244

Fax: +251 11 661 3722

E-Mail: info@ibc-et.org

CHM Web: http://et.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Abiyot Berhanu

European Union

 59.

Tel.: 

DK-1050 Copenhagen K Denmark

Project Manager

Nature Protection and Biodiversity

European Environment Agency

Kongens Nytorv 6

+45 33367121

Fax: +45 33367151

E-Mail: rania.spyropoulou@eea.europa.eu

CHM Web: http://eea.chm-cbd.net

Ms. Rania S. Spyropoulou

Fiji

 60.

Tel.: 

Suva  Fiji

Director of Environment

Department of Environment

Ministry of Local Government, Urban Development, Housing and 

Environment

P.O. Box 2109, Government Buildings

P D Patel Building, 90 Raojibhai Patel Street

+679 3311 699

Fax: +679 3312 879

E-Mail: davetanivalu@gmail.com    JDavetanivalu@govnet.gov.fj    

JDavetanivalu@environment.gov.fj

Mr. Jope Davetanivalu

Finland

 61.

Tel.: 

Helsinki FIN-00251 Finland

Finnish Environment Institute

Kesäkatu 6, PO Box 140

+358 9 403 007 49

Fax: +358 9 403 007 91

E-Mail: Jukka-Pekka.Jappinen@ymparisto.fi

CHM Web: http://www.environment.fi/lumonet

Mr. Jukka-Pekka Jäppinen
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France

 62.

Tel.: 

F-75007 Paris  France

Affaires internationales

Muséum National d'Histoire Naturelle

57, rue Cuvier

+33 (0) 1 40 79 48 50

Fax: +33 1 40 79 57 97

E-Mail: leduc@mnhn.fr

CHM Web: http://biodiv.mnhn.fr

Mr. Jean-Patrick Leduc

Gabon

 63.

Tel.: 

Libreville  Gabon

Chargé d'études du Directeur Général de l'Environnement et de la 

Protection de la Nature

Ministère de l’Habitat, de l’Urbanisme, de l’Ecologie et du Développement 

Durable

BP 6652

+241 04 13 07 39

E-Mail: scoutgabon@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://ga.chm-cbd.net

M. Emmanuel Bayani Ngoyi

 64.

Tel.: 

Gabon

Chef

Service de l'Environnement Rural et Urbain

B.P. 3903

+241 07 56 00 58

E-Mail: michellemilendji@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://ga.chm-cbd.net

Chimène Epse Milendji Koumba

Gambia

 65.

Tel.: 

Banjul  Gambia

Acting Director

Department of Parks & Wildlife Management

c/o Department of State for Forestry & Environment

State House

+220 4376972; 9916993

Fax: +220 4392179

E-Mail: alphaojay1@gmail.com    alphaojay@yahoo.com

Mr. Alpha Omar Jallow

Germany

 66.

Tel.: 

D-53175 Bonn  Germany

Head of Division

N I 4 International Nature Conservation

Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear 

Safety

Robert Schumann Platz 3

+49 228 99 305 2619, +49 228 305 2619

Fax: +49 228 305 2684

E-Mail: Nicola.Breier@bmu.bund.de

CHM Web: http://de.chm-cbd.net

Mrs. Nicola Breier

Ghana

 67.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Assistant Director

Biodiversity/Biosafety Desk

Ministry of Environment, Science and Technology

P.O. Box M232

+233 21 666049, 662264, 660071

Fax: +233 21 666828

E-Mail: eriokor@yahoo.com    eric.okoree@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://gh.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Eric Amaning Okoree

Grenada

 68.

Tel.: 

St. George's  Grenada

Ambassador and Special Envoy for MEA’s

Ministry of Environment, Foreign Trade and Export Development

Financial Complex, The Carenage

+1 473 435 6872

Fax: +1 473 440 2132

E-Mail: sthomas@ectel.int

CHM Web: http://gd.chm-cbd.net

Dr. Spencer L. Thomas

Guatemala

 69.

Tel.: 

Guatemala  Guatemala

Director

Departamento de Sistemas de Information

Consejo Nacional de Areas Protegidas (CONAP)

5ta. Avenida 6-06 Zona 1

Edificio IPM, 7mo. Nivel

+502 2230 4234, 2238 1188, 2238 0000, 2253 2158

Fax: +502 2253 4141

E-Mail: ecancinos@conap.gob.gt

CHM Web: http://www.chmguatemala.gob.gt

Mr. Roman Estuardo Cancinos Arbizu
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Guinea

 70.

Tel.: 

Conakry  Guinea

Chef de la Division Valorisation et Utilisation Durable des Ressources 

Naturelles

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

B.P. 3118

+224 60 54 05 39

Fax: +224 30 46 81 18

E-Mail: kante54@yahoo.fr    loubahawa@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://gn.chm-cbd.net

M. Daouda Kante

Guinea-Bissau

 71.

Tel.: 

Bissau  Guinea-Bissau

Directeur du Service de l'Environnement Urbain

General Direction of Environment

Ministry Natural Resources and Environment

P.O. Box 225/399

+245 221 925, 223 227

Fax: +245 223 041 (only through operator)

E-Mail: mbiague@hotmail.com

Mr. Mario Biagué

Guyana

 72.

Tel.: 

Georgetown  Guyana

Executive Director

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Ganges Street, Sophia

+592 225 2062

Fax: +592 225 5481

E-Mail: iramdass@epaguyana.org    iramdass@hotmail.com    

epa@epaguyana.org

Dr. Indarjit Ramdass

Honduras

 73.

Tel.: 

Apdo. Postal 1389, 4710 Tegucigalpa M.D.C. Honduras

Director General de Biodiversidad (Technical Focal Point)

Dirección de Biodiversidad (DiBio)

Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente (SERNA)

Edificio Principal: Despacho de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente

100 metros al Sur del Estadio Nacional

+504 2232 5078

Fax: +504 2232 6250

E-Mail: rafaelamarog@yahoo.com

Sr. Rafael Amaro García

Hungary

 74.

Tel.: 

Budapest H-1055 Hungary

Biodiversity and Gene Conservation Unit

Ministry of Rural Development

Kossuth tér 11.

+36 1 795 1421

Fax: +36 1 795 0069

E-Mail: borbala.baktay@vm.gov.hu

CHM Web: http://hu.chm-cbd.net

Ms. Borbála Baktay

Iceland

 75.

Tel.: 

IS-125 Reykjavik  Iceland

Icelandic Institute of Natural History

P.O.Box 5320

+354 590 0500

Fax: +354 590 0595

E-Mail: snorri@ni.is

CHM Web: http://eng.umhverfisraduneyti.is

Dr. Snorri Baldursson

India

 76.

Tel.: 

New Delhi 110003 India

Joint Secretary

Ministry of Environment & Forests

Room No. 621, Paryavaran Bhawan

CGO Complex, Lodi Road

+91 11 24362551

Fax: +91 11 24360894

E-Mail: hempande@nic.in    sujata@nic.in

CHM Web: http://envfor.nic.in/envis/envis.html

Mr. Hem Pande

Indonesia

 77.

Tel.: 

Jakarta Timur 13410 Indonesia

Assistant Deputy

Conservation Biodiversity

Ministry of the Environment

JL Dl Panjaitan Kav. 24, Build. B, Fl. 4th

Kebon Nanas

+6221 859 05770

Fax: +6221 859 05770

E-Mail: kehati@menlh.go.id    utamikun@yahoo.com

CHM Web: http://www.menlh.go.id

Dr. Utami Andayani
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Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 78.

Tel.: 

Tehran  Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Senior Expert of Environment

Department of Environment

Hakim Highway

+98 21 88269295

Fax: +98 21 88269912

E-Mail: Hhaghghi@yahoo.com

CHM Web: http://www.biodiversity.ir

Mr. Habib Allah Haghi

Ireland

 79.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Assistant Principal Officer

Biodiversity Policy

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 3215

Fax: +353 1 888 3276

E-Mail: mark.bohan@ahg.gov.ie    biodiversitypolicy@ahg.gov.ie

Mr. Mark Bohan

 80.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Director

National Parks and Wildlife Service

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 32 95

Fax: +353 1 888 32 76

E-Mail: ciaran.o'keeffe@environ.ie

Dr. Ciaran O'Keeffe

Israel

 81.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 95463 Israel

Deputy Chief Scientist

Division of Science and Conservation

Israel Nature and Parks Authority

3 Am Ve'Olamo St.

+972 2 500 5427

Fax: +972 2 6529 232

E-Mail: eliezer.frankenberg@npa.org.il

Dr. Eliezer Frankenberg

Italy

 82.

Tel.: 

00154 Rome  Italy

Division II, Ministry of Environment, Land and Sea

Directorate-general for Nature and Sea Protection

Via Capitan Bavastro 174

+39 06 5722 8200

Fax: +39 06 5722 8277

E-Mail: Dupre.eugenio@minambiente.it

CHM Web: http://www.minambiente.it

Mr. Eugenio Duprè

Jamaica

 83.

Tel.: 

Kingston  Jamaica

Senior Research Officer - Jamaica CHM

Natural History Museum of Jamaica

Institute of Jamaica

10-16 East Street

+1 876 922 0620-6

Fax: +1 876 922 1147

E-Mail: chm@nhmj-ioj.org.jm

CHM Web: http://www.jamaicachm.org.jm

Dr. Suzanne Davis

Japan

 84.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8975 Japan

Junior Assistant Director

Global Biodiversity Strategy Office

Ministry of the Environment

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 3581 3351

Fax: +81 3 3591 3228

E-Mail: DAIJI_KAWAGUCHI@env.go.jp

CHM Web: http://www.biodic.go.jp

Mr. Daiji Kawaguchi

 85.

Tel.: 

Japan

Deputy Director, Biodiversity Center

Nature Conservation Bureau

Ministry of the Environment

5597-1, Kenmarubi, Kamiyoshida, Fujiyoshida City

Yamanashi Prefecture 403-0005

+81 555 72 6031

Fax: +81 555 72 6035

E-Mail: yamato_tanaka@env.go.jp

CHM Web: http://www.biodic.go.jp

Mr. Yamato Tanaka
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Kenya

 86.

Nairobi  Kenya

Ag. Director-General

National Environment Management Authority

Dr. Ayub Macharia

Kiribati

 87.

Tel.: 

Tarawa  Kiribati

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

+686 28507, 28211

Fax: +686 28334

E-Mail: wirikitooma@gmail.com    information@environment.gov.ki

Mrs. Wiriki Tooma

Kyrgyzstan

 88.

Tel.: 

720033 Bishkek  Kyrgyzstan

Department of State Control of the Use and Protection of Flora, Fauna and 

Game

Isanova St. 131

+7 3312 210 871

Mr. Djoldubaj Kojogulov

Lao People's Democratic Republic

 89.

Tel.: 

Vientiane  Lao People's Democratic Republic

Deputy Director General

Department of Forestry (DoF)

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (MAF)

P.O. Box 2932

Thatdam Road

+856 21 216921

Fax: +856 21 217161

E-Mail: kphanh@yahoo.com

Mr. Khamphanh Nanthavong

 90.

Tel.: 

Vientiane  Lao People's Democratic Republic

Head, Agriculture and Wild Animal Sector

Department of Forestry (DOF)

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (MAF)

P.O. Box 2932

Thatdam Road

+856 21 216921

Fax: +856 21 217161

E-Mail: chaynoym@yahoo.com

Mr. Chaynoy Sisomphane

Latvia

 91.

Tel.: 

Sigulda LV-2150  Latvia

Senior Specialist (Projection of Information Systems)

Department of Nature (Protected Areas)

Nature Conservation Agency

Baznicas Street 7

+371 67509768, +371 64071408

Fax: +371 67509544

E-Mail: andris.soms@daba.gov.lv

CHM Web: http://biodiv.daba.gov.lv/

Mr. Andris Soms

Lebanon

 92.

Tel.: 

Beirut  Lebanon

Head

Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building

P.O.Box 11-2727

+961 1 976 555 ext 417

Fax: +961 1 976 530

E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb

CHM Web: http://biodiversity.moe.gov.lb

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lesotho

 93.

Tel.: 

Maseru 0100 Lesotho

Environment Officer - Data

National Environment Secretariat

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

6th Floor, Post Office Building

Kingsway Road

+266 22 311 767

Fax: +266 22 311 139

E-Mail: qhoohlo@hotmail.com

Ms. Qongqong Hoohlo

Lithuania

 94.

Tel.: 

LT-01105 Vilnius  Lithuania

Chief Officer of Biodiversity Division

Nature Protection Department

Ministry of Environment

A. Jaksto str. 4/9

+370 52 663 551

Fax: +370 52 663 663

E-Mail: a.alisauskiene@am.lt

Mrs. Sigute Alisauskiene
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Luxembourg

 95.

Tel.: 

L-1499 Luxembourg  Luxembourg

Conseiller de Direction 1ère classe

Département de l'environnement

Ministère du Développement durable et des infrastructures

4, Place de l'Europe

+352 247 86826

E-Mail: Claude.Origer@mev.etat.lu

CHM Web: http://www.mev.etat.lu

Mr. Claude Origer

Madagascar

 96.

Tel.: 

101 Antananarivo

Directeur Général

Office National pour l'Environnement (ONE)

Ministère de l'Environnement, des Eaux et Forêts et du Tourisme

B.P. 822

Antaninarenina

+261 20 22 259 99, +261 20 22 641 06

Fax: +261 20 22 683 85

E-Mail: jcrakoto@pnae.mg    one@pnae.mg

CHM Web: http://mg.chm-cbd.net

M. Jean Chrisostome Rakotoary

Malawi

 97.

Tel.: 

Lilongwe  Malawi

The Secretary

National Research Council of Malawi

PO Box 30745

+265 781 111, +265 1771550, +265 1774869

Fax: +265 781 487

E-Mail: 

Malaysia

 98.

Tel.: 

52109 Kuala Lumpur  Malaysia

Senior Director

Forest Biodiversity Division

Forest Research Institute of Malaysia (FRIM)

Kepong

+603 6279 7218

Fax: +603 6279 7858

E-Mail: sawlg@frim.gov.my

CHM Web: http://www.frim.gov.my/chm

Dr. Leng Guan Saw

Maldives

 99.

Tel.: 

Male’ 20392 Maldives

Minister of State

Ministry of Housing and Environment

Ameenee Magu, Maafannu

+960 3004300

Fax: +960 3004301

E-Mail: mohamed.shareef@mhe.gov.mv

H.E. Dr. Mohamed Shareef

Mali

 100.

Tel.: 

Bamako, Quartier du Fleuve, Rue 311, Porte 328  Mali

Coordinateur du Cadre National de Biosécurité, Coordinateur du 

Programme Régional de Biosécurité de l'UEMOA

Agence de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable (AEDD)

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Assainissement du Mali

B.P. 2357

+20 23 20 23 10 74, +20 23 20 23 11 76

Fax: +20 23 20 33 58 67 +20 23 20 23 11 76

E-Mail: traoremouha2@yahoo.fr    aedd@environnement.gov.ml

CHM Web: http://ml.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Mouhamadou Traore

Malta

 101.

Tel.: 

Floriana CMR 01 Malta

Senior Environment Protection Officer

Nature Protection Unit, Environment Protection Directorate

Malta Environment and Planning Authority

St. Francis Ravelin

+356 22 90 60 12; +356 22 90 00 00

Fax: +356 22 90 15 85

E-Mail: cbd.malta@mepa.org.mt    darrin.stevens@mepa.org.mt

CHM Web: http://www.mepa.org.mt

Mr. Darrin T. Stevens

Mauritania

 102.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  Mauritania

Directeur Adjoint de la Protection de la Nature

Direction de la Protection de la Nature

Ministère Délégué auprès du Premier Ministre chargé de l'Environnement et 

du Développement Durable

BP 170

+222 524 31 59

Fax: +222 524 31 59

E-Mail: environnement@environnement.gov.mr    cheikhysidi@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://mr.chm-cbd.net

M. Cheikh Ould Sidi Mohamed
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Mauritius

 103.

Tel.: 

Port Louis  Mauritius

Acting Director

National Parks and Conservation Service

+230 4642 992, +230 466 2116

Fax: +230 465 1184

E-Mail: npcsagr@intnet.mu    vbachraz@mail.gov.mu

Mr. Vishnuduth Bachraz

Mexico

 104.

Tel.: 

México, D.F., 14010  Mexico

Director

Enlace y Asuntos Internacionales

National Biodiversity Commision (CONABIO)

Liga Periférico-Insurgentes Sur, No. 4903

Col. Parques del Pedregal, Delegación Tlalpan

+52 55 5004 5025

Fax: +52 55 5004 4985

E-Mail: hbenitez@conabio.gob.mx

CHM Web: http://www.conabio.gob.mx/institucion/cooperacion_internaciona

l/doctos/cdb.html

Mr. Hesiquio Benitez Diaz

Monaco

 105.

Tel.: 

98000 Monaco-Ville  Monaco

Ambassadeur de Monaco auprès de Sa Majesté le Roi d'Espagne/Délégué 

Permanent auprès des Organismes Internationaux à caractère scientifique, 

environnemental et humanitaire

D P O I

Ministère d'Etat - BP 322, Place de la Visitation

+377 98 98 81 48, +34 915 782 048 in Spain

Fax: +377 93 50 95 91

E-Mail: pvanklaveren@gouv.mc    environnement@gouv.mc

H.E. Mr. Patrick Van Klaveren

Mongolia

 106.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar 46  Mongolia

Officer

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Ministry of Nature, Environment and Tourism

P.O. Box 183

+976 96667772

E-Mail: tsojopurev@gmail.com

Mr. Purev Tsogtsaikhan

Morocco

 107.

Tel.: 

10100 Rabat  Morocco

Chef du Service des Sites Naturelles

Secrétariat d'Etat chargé de l'Eau et de l'Environnement

	9, Avenue Al Araar, Section 16 Hay Ryad

+212 666 300 451

Fax: +212 37 57 04 68

E-Mail: mostamad@yahoo.fr    mosenviro@hotmail.com

CHM Web: http://ma.chm-cbd.net

Dr. Mostafa Madbouhi

Mozambique

 108.

Tel.: 

Maputo City Maputo Mozambique

National Director

Environmental Management

Ministry of Environmental Affairs

Acordos de Lusaka Ave. No.  2115

P.O Box 2020

+258 21 466 244, +258 21 465 299, mobile: +258 82 752 8540

Fax: +258 21 465 849

E-Mail: minaliphola@yahoo.com.br

Eng. Anselmina L. Liphola

Myanmar

 109.

Tel.: 

Yangon  Myanmar

Acting Secretary

National Commission for Environmental Affairs

Pyay Road, Dagon P.O.

+951 221 546

Fax: +951 221 689

Mr. Phae Thann Oo

Namibia

 110.

Tel.: 

Windhoek  Namibia

Director of Environmental Affairs

Directorate of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 13306

+264 61 2847111

Fax: +264 61 240399

E-Mail: tnghitila@yahoo.com

CHM Web: http://www.dea.met.gov.na/programmes/biodiversity/biodiversity.

htm

Mr. Teofilus Nghitila
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Nauru

 111.

Tel.: 

Nauru

Secretary

Department of Commerce, Industry & Environment

Government Offices

Yaren District, Central Pacific

+674 557 3042

Fax: +674 557 3133

E-Mail: secretary.cie@naurugov.nr

Mr. Russ J Kun

Nepal

 112.

Tel.: 

Kathmandu  Nepal

Chief

Environment Division

Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation

P.O.Box 3987

Singha Durbar

+977 15590172

Fax: +977 4211868

E-Mail: kcpaudel@hotmail.com

Dr. Krishna Chandra Paudel

Netherlands

 113.

Tel.: 

6710 BL Ede  Netherlands

Directorate for Knowledge

Ministry of Agriculture, Nature and Food Quality

PO Box 482

+31 318 822864

Fax: +31 318 822550

E-Mail: r.j.j.hendriks@minlnv.nl

CHM Web: http://nl.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Rob Hendriks

New Zealand

 114.

Tel.: 

Wellington  New Zealand

Chief Science Adviser

Research and Development

Department of Conservation

P.O. Box 10-420

+64 4 471 3063

Fax: +64 4 471 1082

E-Mail: ghicks@doc.govt.nz

CHM Web: http://www.biodiversity.govt.nz

Dr. Geoff Hicks

New Zealand

 115.

Tel.: 

PO Box 131 Wellington  New Zealand

Science Manager (New Organisms)

Environmental Protection Authority

20 Customhouse Quay

+64 4 918 4795

Fax: +64 4 918 0433

E-Mail: geoff.ridley@epa.govt.nz

CHM Web: http://www.biodiversity.govt.nz

Dr. Geoff Ridley

Niger

 116.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Secrétaire Exécutif

Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement Durable 

(CNEDD)

BP 10193

Cabinet du Premier Ministre

+227 20 72 25 59, 227 20 72 42 64 

4

Fax: +227 20 72 29 81

E-Mail: kamayemaazou@yahoo.fr    kmaazou@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://ne.chm-cbd.net

Dr. Kamayé Maazou

Nigeria

 117.

Tel.: 

P.M.B. 468, Garki Abuja  Nigeria

Assistant Director, Conservation/CBD Desk Officer

Federal Ministry of Environment

Plot 393/394, Augustus Aikhomu Way

Utako District

+234 8030882261

E-Mail: johnonyekuru@yahoo.com

Dr. John Onyekuru

Niue

 118.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 40 Alofi  Niue

Director

Cabinet and Parliamentary Services

Office for External Affairs

Premier's Department

+683 4200

Fax: +683 4206

E-Mail: christine.external@mail.gov.nu    external@mail.gov.nu

Ms. Christine Ioane
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Niue

 119.

Tel.: 

Alofi  Niue

Director

Department of Environment

PO Box 80

+683 4021

Fax: +683 4010

E-Mail: biodiversity.ca@mail.gov.nu    tongatules@mail.gov.nu

Mr. Sauni Tongatule

Norway

 120.

Tel.: 

N-7485 Trondheim  Norway

Adviser

Directorate for Nature Management

Post box 5672 Sluppen

+47 73 58 06 62

Fax: +47 73 58 05 01

E-Mail: maja-stade.aaronaes@dirnat.no    msa@dirnat.no

CHM Web: http://chm-root.eea.europa.eu/chm_no

Ms. Maja Stadoe Aaroenaes

Oman

 121.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C. 100 Oman

Director

Planning and International Co-operation

Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs

P.O. Box 323

+968 24 404817

Fax: +968 24 691232

E-Mail: zuhaira39@hotmail.com

Mrs. Zuhaira Ali Dawood

Pakistan

 122.

Islamabad  Pakistan

Deputy Inspector

General Forests I

Ministry of Environment

Dr. Shahzad Jehangir

Palau

 123.

Tel.: 

Ngerulmud Capital 96940 Palau

National Environment Planner

Office of the Environmental Response and Coordination (OERC)

c/o Office of the President

P.O. Box 6051

+680 767 8681

Fax: +680 767 8638

E-Mail: meiho42@hotmail.com    oerc@palaugov.net    

oerc2009@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://palau.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Sebastian Marino

Panama

 124.

Tel.: 

Panamá  Panama

Biólogo de la Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Vida Silvestre

Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente (ANAM)

P.O. Box 0843-00793

+507 500 0855 ext 6877

Fax: +507 500 0839

E-Mail: d.luque@anam.gob.pa    dluque@yahoo.com

Sr. Darío Luque

Paraguay

 125.

Tel.: 

Asunción  Paraguay

Directora General

Dirección General de Protección y Conservación de la Biodiversidad

Secretaría del Ambiente (SEAM)

Av. Madame Lynch 3500

+595 21 615812 ext 260

E-Mail: ibasualdo@seam.gov.py    biodiversidad@seam.gov.py

CHM Web: http://py.chm-cbd.net

Dra. Isabel L. Zaldivar Vda. de Basualdo

Peru

 126.

Tel.: 

Lima 27 Peru

Directora General de Diversidad Biológica

Viceministerio de Desarrollo Estratégico de los Recursos Naturales

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Javier Prado Oeste 1440

San Isidro

+51 1 611 6000 ext 1340, 1346

Fax: +51 1 611 6000 ext 1634

E-Mail: mldelrio@minam.gob.pe

CHM Web: http://chm.minam.gob.pe

Ms. Maria Luisa Del Rio Mispireta
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Philippines

 127.

Tel.: 

Quezon City 1100 Philippines

Director, Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR)

Protected Areas and Wildlife Bureau (PAWB)

Ninoy Aquino Parks and Wildlife Center

Quezon Avenue, Diliman

+632 924 6031 to 35, +632 924 0109, 920 4486

Fax: +632 924 2096

E-Mail: munditalim@yahoo.com    pawbdir@yahoo.com    

pawbwild@yahoo.com

CHM Web: http://www.chm.ph

Dr. Theresa Mundita S. Lim

Poland

 128.

Tel.: 

PL-00-920 Warsaw  Poland

Specialist

Directorate General for Environmental Protection

Ministry of the Environment

Wawelska 52/54

+48 22 57 92 667

Fax: +48 22 57 92 555

E-Mail: malgorzata.rozynska@mos.gov.pl

CHM Web: http://biodiversity-chm.org.pl

Ms. Malgorzata Jankowska-Rozynska

Qatar

 129.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Director

Department of Wildlife Conservation and Development

The Supreme Council for the Environment and Natural Reserves

P.O. Box 7634

+974 458 3635; +974 435 8417

Fax: +974 441 5246

E-Mail: gamohammad@qatarenv.org.qa

CHM Web: http://www.qatarenv.org

Mr. Ghanim Abdulla Mohammad

Republic of Korea

 130.

Tel.: 

Kwancheon City Kyonggi-Do, 427-760 Republic of Korea

Global Environment Division

Ministry of Environment

+822 504 9245

Fax: +822 504 9206

E-Mail: geo@me.go.kr

CHM Web: http://www.me.go.kr

Republic of Korea

 131.

Tel.: 

Taejon  Republic of Korea

Genetic Resources Center

Korea Research Institute of Bioscience and Biotechnology

P.O. Box 115, Yusong

+82 42 860 46 00

Fax: +82 42 860 46 59

E-Mail: yhpark@kribb.re.kr

CHM Web: http://www.me.go.kr

Republic of Moldova

 132.

Tel.: 

MD 2005 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Head of Natural Resources and Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Environment

9, Cosmonautilor Str.

+373 22 204 528

Fax: +373 22 226 858

E-Mail: rotaru@mediu.gov.md    rotala@mail.md

CHM Web: http://bsapm.moldnet.md

Ms. Ala Rotaru

Romania

 133.

Tel.: 

Bucharest 040129 Romania

Counselor

Biodiversity Department

Ministry of Environment and Forests

12 Libertatii Blvd.

+40 21 3163382

Fax: +40 21 3160282

E-Mail: roxana.ionescu@mmediu.ro

Ms. Roxana Ionescu

Russian Federation

 134.

Tel.: 

117312 Moscow  Russian Federation

Biodiversity Conservation Center (BCC)

41, Vavilova str. of 2

+7 495 1247178

E-Mail: biodivers@biodiversity.ru

CHM Web: http://www.ruschm.ru

Dr. Irina Merzlyakova
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Rwanda

 135.

Tel.: 

Rwanda

Environmental Education Officer

Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)

P.O. Box 7436

Kacyiru/Kigali

+250 788 863 539

E-Mail: nsanzimana@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://rw.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Djuma Nsanzimana

Saint Lucia

 136.

Tel.: 

Castries  Saint Lucia

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Fisheries and Forestry

5th Floor, Sir Stanislaus James Building

Waterfront

+1 758 468 4173; 4174; 4104; +1 758 452 2526

Fax: +1 758 453 6314

E-Mail: ps@maff.egov.lc    biodivproject@biodivslu.org

CHM Web: http://www.slubiodiv.org

Mr. Hubert Emmanuel

San Marino

 137.

Tel.: 

San Marino 47031 San Marino

Coordinator

Dipartimento Territorio, Agricoltura e Lavori Pubblici

Contrada Omerelli, 20

+378 882 472

Fax: +378 882 473

E-Mail: segr.territorio@omniway.sm

Dr. Fabio Berardi

Sao Tome and Principe

 138.

Tel.: 

Sao Tomé  Sao Tome and Principe

Directeur National du Cabinet de l'Environnement

Ministerio dos Recursos Naturais e Ambiente

Avenue Kwame Krhuma

P.O. Box No. 1023

+239 225 271; 239 226 264; 239 4018

Fax: +239 227 156

E-Mail: bureau_ozono@cstome.net    arceitacarv@hotmail.com

Mr. Arlindo De Ceita Carvalho

Saudi Arabia

 139.

Tel.: 

Riyadh 11575 Saudi Arabia

Director

Department of Research

Saudi Wildlife Authority

POB 61681

+966 1 4418700

Fax: +966 1 4410797

E-Mail: mohanna@ncwcd.gov.sa

Mr. Abdulaziz Al Mohanna

Senegal

 140.

Tel.: 

Dakar  Senegal

Institut des Sciences de l'Environnement - Université de Dakar

+221 33 824 2302

Fax: +221 33 822 93 13

E-Mail: 

Serbia

 141.

Tel.: 

Belgrade 11160 Serbia

Environmental Protection Agency (SEPA)

Ruze Jovanovic Street, No 27

+381 11 241 39 66

Fax: +381 11 380 95 24

E-Mail: slavisa.popovic@sepa.gov.rs

Mr. Slavisa Popovic

Sierra Leone

 142.

Tel.: 

Freetown  Sierra Leone

Project Coordinator

Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry & Food Security

Youyi Building

Brookfields

+232 22 242095, 076607425

E-Mail: bathkay@yahoo.co.uk

Mr. Bartholomew Kamara

Singapore

 143.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569  Singapore

Senior Biodiversity Officer/Biodiversity Information and Policy

National Biodiversity Centre

National Parks Board

1 Cluny Road

+65 6465 1683

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: cheryl_chia@nparks.gov.sg

Ms. Cheryl CHIA Siew Wah
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Singapore

 144.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

National Biodiversity Centre

National Parks Board

1 Cluny Road

+6564651679

Fax: +6564655196

E-Mail: muslim_anshari_rahman@nparks.gov.sg

Mr. Muslim Anshari Rahman

Slovakia

 145.

Tel.: 

949 76 Nitra  Slovakia

Slovak Agriculture University

Tr. A. Hlinku 2

+42137 6508 243

Fax: +42137 7412 626

E-Mail: jan.gazo@uniag.sk

CHM Web: http://www.fns.uniba.sk/zp/biod

Mr. Jan Gazo

Slovenia

 146.

Tel.: 

Slovenia

Public Relations Officer

Institute of the Republic of Slovenia for Nature Conservation

+386 1 230 95 24 , +386 31 617 370

E-Mail: mateja.kocjan@zrsvn.si

CHM Web: http://chm.zrsvn.si/

Ms. Mateja Kocjan

Solomon Islands

 147.

Tel.: 

Honiara  Solomon Islands

Director

Environment and Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change, Disaster Management and 

Meteorology

P.O. Box 21

+677 23 031 +677 24 215, +677 88 481

Fax: +677 28 054

E-Mail: horokoujoe@gmail.com

Mr. Joe Horokou

Somalia

 148.

Tel.: 

Mogadishu  Somalia

Minister

Ministry of Fisheries, Marine Resources and Environment

+252618318092, +252699319888

E-Mail: ministerfisheries@gmail.com

H.E. Mr. Abdirahman Sheikh Ibrahim

South Africa

 149.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

Senior Policy Adviser; CBD Technical (Principal) Focal Point

International Biodiversity and Heritage Cooperation

Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA)

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3067

Fax: +27 12 320 1714

E-Mail: MQwathekana@environment.gov.za

Ms. Malta Qwathekana

Spain

 150.

Tel.: 

Subdirección General de Vida Silvestre

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Medio Rural y Marino

+34 91 7493866

E-Mail: Rgcalmaestra@mma.es

CHM Web: http://www.mma.es/conserv_nat/biodiv

Mr. Ricardo Gómez Calmaestra

Sri Lanka

 151.

Tel.: 

Battaramulla  Sri Lanka

Secretary

Ministry of Environment

82, Sampathpaya

Rajamalwatta Road

+94 11 2877290, 91

Fax: +94 11 2877292

E-Mail: secoffice@menr.lk

Mr. B.M.U.D. Basnayake

Sudan

 152.

Tel.: 

Khartoum  Sudan

Secretary General

Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources (HCENR)

Gamaa Street

P.O. Box 10488

+249 183 784 279

Fax: +249 183 787 617

E-Mail: hcenr2005@yahoo.com    hcenr@sudanmail.net

Dr. Saadeldin Ibrahim Mohammed
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Suriname

 153.

Tel.: 

Paramaribo  Suriname

Environmental Policy Officer

Ministry of Labour, Technological Development and Environment

Prins Hendrik straat No. 17

+597 420960

Fax: +597 475574

E-Mail: milieu_atm@yahoo.com

Ms. Rachelle Rijker

Swaziland

 154.

Tel.: 

Mbabane  Swaziland

Executive Director

Swaziland Environment Authority (SEA)

PO Box 2602

+268 404 7893, 404 6960

Fax: +268 404 1719

E-Mail: ceosec@sea.org.sz    jdvilakati@sea.org.sz

Dr. Jameson D. Vilakati

Sweden

 155.

Tel.: 

Stockholm SE-106 48 Sweden

Swedish Scientific Council on Biological Diversity

Vallhallavägen 195

+46 10 698 1350

Fax: +46 10 698 1042

E-Mail: anki.weibull@naturvardsverket.se

CHM Web: http://www.biodiv.se

Dr. Anki Weibull

Switzerland

 156.

Tel.: 

CH-3003 Bern  Switzerland

Head, Species and Biotopes Section

Species Management Division, Species and Biotopes Section

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

(CHM correspondence to be sent to the Swiss CHM Secretariat)

+41 31 322 68 66

Fax: +41 31 323 89 74

E-Mail: sarah.pearson@bafu.admin.ch

CHM Web: http://ch.chm-cbd.net

Mrs. Sarah Pearson Perret

 157.

Tel.: 

CH-4020 Basel  Switzerland

Gruner AG Ingenieure & Planer

CHM Secretariat (for CHM correspondence)

+41 31 917 20 83

Fax: +41 31 917 20 21

E-Mail: Eric.Wiedmer@gruner.ch

CHM Web: http://ch.chm-cbd.net

Dr. Eric Wiedmer

Syrian Arab Republic

 158.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director of Biodiversity, Land and Natural Reserves

Ministry of State for Environment Affairs

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 232 1305

Fax: +963 11 232 0885

E-Mail: belalalhayek@gmail.com    bilalalhayk@yahoo.com

Eng. Belal Alhayek

Tajikistan

 159.

Tel.: 

Dushanbe 734025 Tajikistan

Deputy Head

National Biodiversity and Biosafety Center

Aini Str. 44 str.

+992 918 61 02 22

Fax: +992 372 21 89 78

E-Mail: biodiv@biodiv.tojikiston.com

Ms. Tatyana Novikova

Thailand

 160.

Tel.: 

Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Director

Biological Diversity Division

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning

60/1 Soi Phibun Wattana 7

Rama VI Road

+662 265 6741, 265 6636

Fax: +662 265 6638

E-Mail: sirikulb@yahoo.com    sirikul@onep.go.th

CHM Web: http://chm-thai.onep.go.th

Dr. Sirikul Bunpapong

Timor-Leste

 161.

Tel.: 

Dili  Timor-Leste

Director for the National Directorate for Protected Areas

Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries

Edificio Floresta

Caicoli

+670 727 5236

E-Mail: lai_luhat78@yahoo.com

Mr. Manuel Mendes
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Togo

 162.

Tel.: 

Lomé  Togo

Directeur

Direction de la Faune et de la Chasse

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources Forestières

BP 355

+228 22 21 40 29, 22 20 86 43, 90 03 87 94

Fax: +228 22 21 40 29

E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr    tktengue@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: http://tg.chm-cbd.net

M. Kokou Trévé Tengue

Trinidad and Tobago

 163.

Tel.: 

Port of Spain  Trinidad and Tobago

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Housing and the Environment

HDC Building

#44-46 South Quay

+1 868 623 4663

Fax: +1 868 625 2793

E-Mail: veronica.belgrave@phe.gov.tt

CHM Web: http://www.ema.co.tt

Mrs. Veronica Belgrave

Tunisia

 164.

Tel.: 

Cedex 1080 Tunis  Tunisia

Chef de service des sites et du patrimoine naturels

Direction générale de l'environnement et de la qualité de la vie

Ministère de l’Agriculture et de l’Environnement

Boulevard de la Terre

Centre Urbain Nord

+216 70 728 644

Fax: +216 70 728 595

E-Mail: m_mahjoubtn@yahoo.com

CHM Web: http://www.chm-biodiv.nat.tn

Mr. Maher Mahjoub

Turkmenistan

 165.

Tel.: 

Ashgabat 744000 Turkmenistan

National Institute of Deserts, Flora and Fauna

Ministry of Nature Protection

102, Kemine street

+99 312 39 01 02

Fax: +99 312 39 31 84

E-Mail: saparmuradov@mail.ru

Mr. Jumamurad Saparmuradov

Tuvalu

 166.

Tel.: 

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Biodiversity Officer

Environment Department

Ministry of Natural Resources, Lands and Environment

Vaiaku

+688 20 179 (only through operator)

Fax: +688 20 167 (only through operator)

E-Mail: enviro@tuvalu.tv    enateevi@gmail.com

Mr. Enate Evi

Uganda

 167.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 22255 Kampala  Uganda

Natural Resources Management Specialist (Biodiversity and Rangelands)

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)

NEMA House, 2nd Floor

Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road

+256 414 251 064, 5, 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

E-Mail: fogwal@nemaug.org

Mr. Francis Meri Sabino Ogwal

Ukraine

 168.

Tel.: 

Kyiv 03035 Ukraine

Lead Expert

Division of EcoNet Development and Biodiversity Conservation

Directorate of Biotic Resources and EcoNet

35, Uritskogo str.

+38 044 206 31 47

Fax: +38 044 206 31 47

E-Mail: bondarenko@menr.gov.ua

Mrs. Yuliya Bondarenko

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 169.

Tel.: 

PE1 1JY Peterborough  United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 

Ireland

Joint Nature Conservation Committee

Monkstone House

City Road

+44 (0) 1733 866 857

E-Mail: diana.mortimer@jncc.gov.uk

CHM Web: http://www.chm.org.uk

Ms. Diana Mortimer
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United States of America

 170.

Tel.: 

Reston VA 20192 United States of America

U.S. Geological Survey

300 National Center

+1 703 648 4090

Fax: +1 703 648 4042

E-Mail: gladys_cotter@usgs.gov

CHM Web: http://www.nbii.gov

Ms. Gladys Cotter

Uruguay

 171.

Tel.: 

Montevideo 11000 Uruguay

Coordinadora - Asesoría de Asuntos Ambientales Internacionales

Direccion Nacional de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Vivienda Ordenamiento Territorial y Medio Ambiente

Rincón 422, 3er. Piso

+598 2 9170710 int 4302, 4204

Fax: +598 2 9170710 int 4320, 21

E-Mail: aaber@adinet.com.uy    anaaber@gmail.com

CHM Web: http://www.dinama.gub.uy

Dr. Ana Aber

Uzbekistan

 172.

Tashkent 100017 Uzbekistan

State Committee for Nature Protection

5, Mustakillik Sq.

Fax: +3712 394 158

E-Mail: filatov@physic.uzsci.net

Mr. Alexander Filatov

Vanuatu

 173.

Tel.: 

Port Vila  Vanuatu

Director

Department of Environmental Protection and Conservation

Ministry of Lands and Natural Resources

Private Mail Bag 9063

+678 25302, 22227

Fax: +678 22227

E-Mail: awilliams@vanuatu.gov.vu    albert.williams52@gmail.com

Mr. Albert Abel Williams

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

 174.

Tel.: 

Caracas 1010 Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Director General

Oficina Nacional de Diversidad Biológica

Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ambiente

Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur

Piso 6, Oficina 600

+58 212 408 4757, 58

Fax: +58 212 408 1503

E-Mail: jesusmanzanillap@hotmail.com    

jmanzanilla@minamb.gob.ve    osgci@minamb.gob.ve

CHM Web: http://www.minamb.gob.ve

Dr. Jesús Manzanilla Puppo

Viet Nam

 175.

Tel.: 

Ottawa K1N 6M8 Ontario Canada

Embassy of Vietnam

470 Wilbrod Street

+1 613 236 0772

Fax: +1 613 236 2704

E-Mail: vietem@istar.ca

 176.

Tel.: 

Hanoi  Viet Nam

Head

Nature Conservation Division

Viet Nam  Environmental Protection Agency

67 Nguyen Du

+84 43 942 4557

Fax: +84 43 822 4187

E-Mail: ltbinh.bca@gmail.com

Ms. Le Thanh Binh

Yemen

 177.

Tel.: 

Sana  Yemen

Environment Protection Council

P.O. Box 19719

+967 1 264 072

Fax: +967 1 264 062

E-Mail: epc@y.net.ye

CHM Web: http://ye.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Hussein Allawi Al-Gunaid
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Zambia

 178.

Lusaka  Zambia

Acting Data Manager

Planning and Information Department

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Natural Resources

P.O. Box 34011

Fax: +260 1 238772

E-Mail: nmwanza@mtenr.gov.zm

CHM Web: http://zm.chm-cbd.net

Mr. Nkula Mwanza

Zimbabwe

 179.

Tel.: 

Harare  Zimbabwe

Permanent Secretary for Mines, Environment and Tourism

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Management

Private Bag 7753, Causeway

Karigamombe Centre 53, Samora Machel Avenue

+263 4 757 881, 5

Fax: +263 4 755 007

E-Mail: ozone@gta.gov.zw    zesp@internet.co.zw

Mr. C. Chipato
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